

August 14, 1941

Mr. C. L. Stinnett
Legal Department
Shell Oil Company
Tulsa, Oklahoma

Dear Mr. Stinnett:

In reply to your letter of July 31, addressed to Dr. Kehoe, I wish to advise you that the material that Dr. Kehoe presented at the May meeting in Pittsburg has not yet been prepared for publication.

Dr. Kehoe is away at present but will return to the laboratory some time in early September and will doubtless communicate with you then.

Very truly yours,

WM:vr

Willard Machle, M. D.

KE 0018473